From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 12/04/2024 12:06:13 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission
12/04/2024

Cameron Bayfield
- 130 Parked Rd
Collaroy Plateau 2097

RE: PEX2023/0002 - 2742 / 9999 Condamine Street MANLY VALE NSW 2093

Warringah Golf Club has been a wonderful recreational facility that provides the local Nothern
Beaches community with an sporting outlet to come t\ogether and be social. | totally support
the clubhouse as it provides and opportunity to sustain the social fabric of the club members
and local community. This social outlet will benefit the community wellbeing, be family
orientated. The clubhouse replaces the old Warringah Golf Club House and also the old North
Manly Bowling Club so in fact there will be one less licenced premise than their used to be
only a few years ago. | also understand the club is committed to no poker machines, though
personally | felt it would have been fair enough for them to have some given past local club
did.

This new facility has sufficientlky also catered for required parking and will be amble for the
demand from Golfer and club users.

Please can the WC approve this clubhosue to proceed so that it can be built without further
delay.





